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Director of Development Services
Ribble Valley Borough Councll )
Council Offices e e
Church Walk

Clitheroe BB7 2ZRA s

Martin Nugent
01254 828060

D3/11/0776 /_Drafted 22 March 2012

Dear Sir

Qutline Planning Application, Ribble Valley District
3/11/0776 land at Whiteacre Lane, Barrow, Wiswell

| refer to my previous response of December 2011 concerning the above application.
| have no objections in principle to this proposal on highway safety grounds.

The most recent email correspondence | have received confirms that there is no
prospect of the applicant achieving any control over land to the west of the site, such
that additional footway provision could be achieved,

I am grateful for the efforts made in this regard and do not consider that the outceme

of these investigations should have a negative impact on the progress of the
application.

Martin Nugent

Public Realm, Ribble Valley
LCC Environmental Services East
01254 828060




